STATE OF SOUTH CAR A ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF )

STATE vsl , ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ﬁ/j BS- w . 654/

4 L .
W AWE:
AKA: / Date of Offense:

)
Race: Age: ) S.C. Code §&:
DOB: ) CDR Code #:
Address: )
City, State, Zi ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes LJ No L) CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes CnNe [
In disposition of thgssaj indig 2 /
TO:

In violation of §
& NON-VIOLENT

QYIS

pndes’ (Hly
of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS (0 Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
i

The plea is: a thout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTféT: @ 2004
J

Solicitor SCBar#

CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

[] VIOLENT

(defendant’s initials)

Negotiated Sentence, /?D%Mdaﬁon by the State.
) / P 7fy'? §

Defendan Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendanj is, mmitted to the E State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofl l ‘j r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ¢ : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject fo South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
ECONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to'be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.
Fhe Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
ursuantto 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
’ - 2 SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

3
[0 RESTITUTION: [:] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ) [l Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $

during probation. 9
TOTAL WUE COPY Jud M
ing Judge -
Clerk of Court/DepupfLlier IGINAL Fi g ode: [
Court Reporter: - Date S~ ’Z rf- /T

C.CC.P&GS.
RICHLAND COUNTY
SOUTH CAROLINA

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on OCTOBER 16, 2013,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CONDUCT TOWARDS A CHILD

That Robert Antonio Guinyard did in Richland County on or between April 18,
2009 to July I, 2013, while having charge or custody, or being the parent or
guardian, or being responsible for the welfare of the minor child, Robert Guinyard,
Jr., place the child at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child's life, physical
or mental health, or safety; or did unlawfully or maliciously cause or cause to be
done bodily harm to the child so that the life or health of the child was endangered
or was likely to be endangered; or did willfully abandon the child, in violation of

Section 63-5-70, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.
| e

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
(S) Travis Holdorf

— Richland County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2013GS4006521

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2013
42

2013A4010202420

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

—TRUEBILL—

Llieeia St

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: a 1 6 Lul3
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

THE STATE
vs.

Robert Antonio Guinyard

Indictment for
CHILD - UNLAWFUL CONDUCT
TOWARDS A CHILD

SC Code: 63-05-0070
CDR Code: 2481

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

N

'l

UE COPY
FILEC
.%

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.R&G
SOUTH CAROU

RTIFIED TR

OF OF!lG!NEL

RICHLAND COUNTY

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

Ck



ARREST WARRANT

7 2013A4010202420

f\ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County/ _H_ Municipality of

Richland Bond Court

THE STATE
against
Robert Antonio Guinyard

Phone: ssv (N
Sex M Race: B Height: Weight:

DL State: mh DL # |
DOB: P Agency ORI # 04000

Prosecuting Agency:  Richland County Sheriff Department
Prosecuting Officer: Travis Holdorf - 644
offense: Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child

1307038001-R3

Address:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  Sumipeovdby
K] County/  [T] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT SCcasts
Richland Bond Court )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Travis Holdorf who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout 7/1/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of E County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: {Jplawful Conduct Towards a Child

Robert Antonio Guinyard

violate the criminal laws of the

Richland Bond Court )

D Municipality of

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

the defendant did commit the crime of Unlawful Neglect of a Child, because he and Courtney Thompson willfi
placed Robert Guinyard Jr., their four year old son, at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child's life, physi
or safety. An autopsy of the child showed numerous recent and healing injuries to include blunt force trauma t

ﬁ:mﬂoq_o_.mcoc:::ui::nE_ca_wnmﬁa?ocrmsarncgnqqoi:m:iZ_mw.mﬁnam_UZ:n.cmEan:aOo
torso as well as broken ribs. Both parents have admitted to being the soul caretakers of the victim. Affiant and

Offense Code: 2481
Code/Ordinance Sec:  63-05-0070
is warranl 1s in_ 1he
D County/ D Municipality of
The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S))

Signature of Judge
Date

mch_mz WARRANT TO:
Richland County General Sessions
1701 Main Street
. PO Box 192
Columbia, SC 29202

-ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

prove same. m 0 O
o N T
m 5
Signature of Affiant % \ b \\n\\n\h. 5 w
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) wl o«
E County/ _vl»_ Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 5623 Hio Zosr Road )
) Columbia, SC 29223-

Richland Bond Court Affiant's Telephone (803)576-3000

ARREST WARRANT T

(A

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: e

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe ._,,, that

7/1/2013 defendant Robert Antonio Guinyard e -
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Richland Bond Court
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child

on or about

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 7/2/2013 )

ORIGINAL

Judge's Address 1400 Huger Street
Columbia, SC 29201-

Judge's Telephone  (803)576-2300

E Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

Judge Code> 7201

)
)
) Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

_H_ Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF )
STATE = ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: w/J -GS- w - ‘5;0
V L]
%@MZ; o A 20T
AKA: / ) Date of Offense: ~5-/8 Vo [/
Race: Age: ) S.C. Code §: /e-03- 00X5 (/2)(
DOB: : ) CDR Code #: 735
)
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [] m/
In disposition of # Pfendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO: /Yo7
In violation of §

.

A AAL 75
of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # A306

[J NON-VIOLENT ™ MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
3 (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: IZ/AS indicted, [0 \Lesserinciuded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

e e (3007

Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

VW 75924

/  Solicitor ' SCBar# %y Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defenganti ed to the State Departnient of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of, Jays/months/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

inporporated by reference.
§CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the Staie Department
of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

D TR COPY

[ Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Zerk P Yol 2EORIGINAL e
Court Reporter: / Ay ..
C.CIC|PI&G'S' -
SCCA/217 (11/2009) RICHLAND COUN

SOUTH CAROLINA



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 0 o
) - INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on OCTOBER 16, 2013,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE

That Robert Antonio Guinyard did in Richland County, on or between June
15, 2013 and July 1, 2013, cause the death of Robert Guinyard, Jr., a
child under the age of eleven, while committing child abuse or neglect, and
the child's death occurred under circumstances manifesting an extreme
indifference to human life, in violation of Section 16-03-0085(A)(1), S. C.

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL o S

L p—
r\d\ K] Countyr [ ] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT secasis

K 2013A4010202419 Richland Bond Court )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant  Travis Holdorf who
- County/ Municipality of ) - -
D being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Robert Antonio O:.:wma
Richisnd Botd Cou did within this county and state on orabout 7/ 1/2013 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of H County/ D Municipality of Richland Bond Court )
THE STATE 1307038001-R3 in the following particulars:
against

Robert Antonio O:E%E.Q DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: [omicide by Child Abuse

Address: I
l | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone: SSN l the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Sax Z_ s W| i, - D e o e That on or about 7/1/13 while at 104 Beaverbrook in the Upper Township Magisterial District of Richland County, it iybelieved that

PR e l the defendant did commit the crime of Homicide by Child Abuse, because he and Courtney Thompson willfug¥ and Thefawfu

DOB: Agency ORI #: 04000 caused the death to Robert Guinyard Jr., their four year old son, while committing child abuse and neglect. h&iand

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Richland County Sheriff Department caused the death by acts or omission causing physical harm to the child's health and welfare by inflicting or ng.ndic

Prosecuting Officer: Travis Holdorf - 644 physical injuries which resulted in death under circumstance manifesting an extreme indifference to human lifgg g w

Offense: Homicide by Child Abuse multiple blunt force trauma injuries to the child. Affiant and others are witness to prove same. o5 O
o

Offense Code: 2356 C w

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0085(A)(1)( Signature of Affiant §;\ﬁ\ \.\Q\ n.v.

This warrant 1S CERTIFIED FOR _ SERVICE  in_ The " Vd

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[ ] Countyy  [] Municipalty of K] © . N Affants Address 5623 Two Notch Road
ounty/ D Municipality of ) .
The accused ) Columbia, SC 29223-
's 1o be aresled and brought before me to be Richland Bond Court Affiant's Telephone  (803)576-3000
dealt with according to the law.
= ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:. . ey =

ﬁ
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

RETURN ) \ —
on orabout 7/ 1/2013 defendant Robert Antonio Guinyard ! 7
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of LI

E County/ D Municipality of Richland Bond Court ) as set forth below: e

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Homicide by Child Abuse ) P
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Im._.czzf;mx)z.q 6: mioq:.\, W\Mﬂua_mucgnzaoa before me )
2 1 on
Richland County General Sessions v

it

Judge's Address 1400 Huger Street

R g ) Columbia, SC 29201-
: o Beniaini Judge's Telephone  (803)576-2300
Columbia, SC 29202 cnjamin- w

Judge Code: 01 Issuing Court: E Magistrate D Municipal _u Circuit

. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




